TO: All Military Veterans and Active Duty Personnel

FROM: The Rocky Mountain Brassworks,

A British and American Style Brass Band

SUBJECT: Invitation to be recognized on Veterans Day

November 10, 2019 is a Veterans Day concert honoring all the above military
personnel.

The Rocky Mountain Brassworks is performing a Veterans concert at the
Lakewood Cultural Center located in the Lakewood Commons. 470 Allison Way.

Jump off at 1700 hours with the Presentation of Colors and a glorius story,
picture and musical show recognizing our Veterans and active personnel from
wars and conflicts throughout American history. At one point in the program,
veterans from all branches of service will be asked to stand and be recognized
as their own service branch music will be played.

Tickets can be obtained at the Cultural Center or on their website and of course
purchased at the door prior to the event. IT IS IMORTANT THAT IF AND WHEN
YOUR ORDER OR PURCHASE TICKETS AT THE DOOR THAT YOU
MENTION YOUR MILITARY STATUS TO OBTAIN A 50% REDUCTION IN THE

TICKET PRICE.

The veterans in the Rocky Mountain Brassworks and all the members hope you
will join us for the show.



